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ADDENDUM # 1

IFB # V-1673 — SUV Vehicles
December 13, 2016

Dear Prospective Bidders:

The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions for and make revisions to the above
referenced Invitation for Bids (IFB). The following answers to questions and revisions are
hereby made part of the IFB and the ensuing contract.

All other provisions and requirements as originally set forth in the IFB, except as amended
by an addendum, remain in full force and are binding.

The IFB requires that all bidders must appropriately acknowledge this addendum
in their bid submittal. Failure to do so may render a bid nonresponsive and
therefore disqualified.

Any questions related to this addendum shall be submitted in writing to
najeem.ahmad@transdev.com.

Questions and Answers

Question 1:  As of Friday, Ford is estimating 12-14 weeks from order to estimated
delivery to us, plus you would like the installation of a light bar and flashers
in the 11 vehicles. Is it acceptable for delivery to be longer than 3 months?

Answer: If the vehicles are delivered from the vehicle manufacturer’s factory, then the
vendor shall complete all vehicle deliveries within 20 weeks from date of contract
award.

Question 2:  The spec calls for LED Inserts in the head lights. If LED inserts are not able
to be put into the headlights, will a mutually agreed upon location be an
acceptable alternative?

Answer: Yes. If the strobe lights cannot be placed in the vehicle headlights, then subject to
mutual agreement between NICE Bus and the vendor, the strobe lights may be
placed in other part(s) of the front of the vehicle.

Question 3: Do you have your own Ford ID Number (FIN) ? If so, can you please
provide it?

Answer: No. NICE Bus does not carry any vehicle manufacturer’s ID Number.
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Question 4:

Answer:

Question 5:

Answer:

Question 6:

Answer:

Question 7:

Answer:

In what name will these SUV's be Titled and Registered?
Title and registration will be under the name of Nassau County.
Is a performance Bond required for this bid?

No. Performance bond is not required by the IFB.

Will a copy of the Factory invoice showing the shipping weight of the vehicle
be acceptable in lieu of a """*"Computer Generated Weight Slip™ ?

Yes. A copy of the factory invoice, which indicates the vehicle’s weight is
acceptable.

Regarding the spec for a Light bar, On page 80, section 1 items a and b: Is
only one (1) INTERIOR mounted, 6 head, rear facing light bar required?

Yes. Only one (1) interior mounted light bar is required.

(End of Questions and Answers)
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